
WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
                     110 MYRTLE AVENUE 
        WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT  06880 
 
 
 
Office: (203) 341-1002        Elio Longo, Jr. 
Email:  elongo@westportps.org                                                                         Chief Financial Officer 
 
 

 Saugatuck Elementary School Partial Roof Replacement – Westport 
 Addendum #3-1 

PARTIAL ROOF REPLACEMENT 

SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
170 RIVERSIDE AVENUE 
WESTPORT, CT 06880 

S/P+A PROJECT NO. 21.062 

DATE: May 18, 2021 

The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings and 
Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the extent 
modified by Addendum No. 3. 

General Information: 

• The deadline for RFIs was Friday, May 14, 2021. 

• See attached RFI log. (1) 

o An RFI was received prior to the deadline however was excluded from the previous addendum. 

Changes to the Specifications: 

• SUPPLEMENTARY INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, Page 6, Article 9.4, revise “a cost” to read “NO 
cost” and “including” to read “excluding”. 

The bid date remains unchanged by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of two (2) pages of 8½” x 11” text. 
End of Addendum ‘3’ 



SILVER/PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES BID RFI LOG
             Architects / Engineers / Interior Designers

Project: Saugatuck Elementary School Partial Roof Replacement
State Project/Bid #: RFI Deadline: 05/14/21

S/P+A Project #: 21.062 Bids Due: 05/21/21

RFI # QUESTION DATE RESPONSE ADDENDUM #
RECEIVED ISSUED

001

Can you please clarify the Asbestos Abatement section 028213-4 
Par. 1.6.A Testing Laboratory Services: Typically the roofing 
samples and air monitoring (if required) are done by the owner is 
this stating the contractor needs to do this?

05/10/21

If the Contractor working with asbestos and OSHA requires 
them to do personal air sampling on their employees, it 
applies to the Contractor. The Owner does not hire someone 
to run OSHA samples on contractors, that is their own 
compliance requirements and not the Owner's responsibility. 
If there is going to be area sampling adjacent to the work 
areas and/or inside the building, that is the Owner's 
responsibility.

1

002

RE: C/A3, Can contractors re-use Existing Roof Curbs and extend 
with PT 2x material as required to achieve Roofing Manufacturers 
height requirements and insulate existing curbs to achieve required 
R-values in lieu of replacing existing curbs with new curbs?

05/14/21

New curbs are required as specified. Should the existing 
curbs be of sound condition as determined in the field, they 
can be re-used as long as the required R-value stipulated by 
code can be achieved by other means. This will warrant a 
credit to the project.

2

003
Can you please confirm the permit fee's will not be waived by the 
town?

05/14/21 Permit fees are waived. 3
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